

**MINUTES BONDI BEACH PRECINCT MEETING
OCEAN ROOM BONDI PAVILION
4 FEBRUARY 2019 7:00PM to 9:00PM**

Meeting opened: 7:08 Chair: Lenore Kulakauskas

1. Welcome and Apologies

We acknowledge that we are meeting on the land of the Gadigal people of the Eora Nation. We respect their spiritual relationship to Country and pay respect to their Elders past, present and future. We are proud to live in a country with the oldest living culture in the world and acknowledge the important role all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people continue to play within Australia and our community.

Apologies: Peter Drakakis, Cr Leon Goltsman

2. Minutes of previous meeting

Acceptance proposed: Lea Hill

Seconded: Marilyn Tanner

3. Business Arising

None

4. HEAR FROM OUR COUNCILLORS

- Mayor John Wakefield
- Deputy Mayor Dominic Wy Kanak
- Cr Leon Goltsman

Mayor John Wakefield gave his assurance that work would commence as soon as possible on the Bondi Pavilion. Proper due diligence has been carried out and work could never have commenced any sooner.

MOTION 1:

That council commence minimal work toward the staged development of the Pavilion.

Proposed: Marilyn Tanner

Seconded: Michael

MOTION 2:

The precinct is aware that the future designing of the pavilion is to include a community radio space and that further consideration be made toward the placement of the radio transmission antenna.

Proposed: Steven

Seconded: Joe Antonio

The Mayor also spoke about the timing for all the major work at the Beach which is underway and well overdue, including the immediate works on re-construction of North Bondi stormwater culvert - scheduled to start after Anzac Day April 29th and finish in late October 2019.

Works include updates to the;

- stormwater culvert and promenade
- access ramp to children's pool

- staircases
- Balustrading
- Lighting
- Pool Pump and pool surrounds
- Mosaic wall and art wall

Council will commence notification on Monday 21st to residents, businesses and the general public (see letter attached). A community information night for residents will be held on Feb 06th at Bondi Pavilion.

Deputy Mayor Dominic Wy Kanak discussed the situation regarding the homeless people at the back of the Pavilion particularly those of aboriginal descent

Cr Goltsman was not present.

5. Discussion:

Waverley Local Strategic Planning Statement to be deferred to March meeting.

6. Feedback:

Christmas and New Year at the beach to be deferred to March meeting.

7. BEACH ROAD HOTEL:

Senior Constables' Rob Pazderka and Jamie Zahra attended along with Nigel the manager.

Nigel's contact no is 0404094840 Residents are urged to keep records of disturbances and their interaction with the hotel manager.

8. BONDY PAVILION: Update given by Mayor John Wakefield (see under Item 4)

9. Wish list for 2019 to be deferred to March meeting

10. General Business:

- Lock the Gate Alliance – Kimberley attended the meeting and spoke about Lock the Gate Alliance
- Ocean Lovers Festival 11 – 14 April
- Reverse Vending Machine

MOTION 3:

That Council undertake a sound decibel test to measure the sound of the container bottle deposit scheme. Jiayang Chen offered for the sound test to be carried out in her unit.

Proposed: Jiayang Chen

Seconded: Shane Dennehy

Meeting closed 9:10pm

Lenore Kulakauskas Convenor Bondi Beach Precinct